Brothers, Sheila C

From: Price, Cleo

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 8:31 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C

Cc: Patterson, Matt

Subject: Add to academic calendar
Sheila and Matt,

Two actions:

1. GS would like to add a date to the Fall 2014 calendar. Please let me know if more information is needed.

e December 15 - Last day for candidates for a December 2014 degree to submit thesis/dissertation for format
review to the Graduate School

2. Please replace the description for December 19.

e December 19 - Friday - Last day for candidates for a December 2014 degree to accept a thesis/dissertation to the
Graduate School

e December 19 - Friday - Last day for candidates for the December 2014 degree to have thesis/dissertation accepted
by the Graduate School (New)

Best,
Cleo

Cleophus V. Price, MPA, Ed. D
University of Kentucky

Assistant Dean, Graduate School
Distance Learning & Faculty Programs
Room 106, Gillis Building

Lexington, KY 40506

Office 859-257-2411

Fax 859-257-8557

email: cprice@uky.edu

website: www.gradschool.uky.edu
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